



PCU037206



29 August 2012

David Kitto
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Ground Floor, Suite 01, 20 Chandos Street
St Leonards, NSW, 2065
PO Box 21
St Leonards, NSW, 1590

T +61 2 9493 9500
F +61 2 9493 9599
E info@emgamm.com
www.emgamm.com

Re: Erratum # 2 for Peppertree Quarry Modification 3 Environmental Assessment

Dear David,

The Peppertree Quarry Modification 3 Environmental Assessment was prepared by EMGA Mitchell McLennan Pty Limited (EMM) on behalf of Boral Resources (NSW) Pty Limited, 13 August 2012. Hard copies of the EA and a CD with the electronic version were sent to you on 23 August 2012. An erratum containing some minor changes and additions was also sent to on 24 August 2012.

In addition, there are a number of figure references in the EA and its appendices which were incorrect. These are identified in the below table.

Document	In text Figure Reference	Correct Figure Reference
EA Page 27	5.2	5.3
EA Page 27	3.3	Appendix 3 of Appendix A.
EA Page 31	5.4	5.5
EA Page 31	5.5	5.6
Appendix B to EA page 5	2.1	3.1
Appendix B to EA page 22	4.1	5.1
Appendix C to EA page 6	2.1	3.1

Apologies for any inconvenience caused.

Yours sincerely,

Rachael Russell
Environmental Planner
russell@emgamm.com

